Kuether-Steele, Molly

From: Lemmer, Jodi

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Kuether-Steele, Molly

Cc: Spiker, Scott; Peterson, Todd; Bauman, Robert
Subject: RE: Snow Removal - Plowing Complaints

Thanks Dani!

Hi Molly,

Please add the below email to the PW snow communication file.
Thank you.

Best,

Jodi Lemumer

Legislative Assistant

Milwaukee Common Council

Alderman Robert Bauman | 4th District

200 East Wells Street — Room 205 | Milwaukee, WI 53202
(414) 286-2886 Office | (414) 286-3456 Fax
Jodi.lemmer@milwaukee.gov

From: Peterson, Todd

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 2:20 PM

To: Lemmer, Jodi

Cc: Spiker, Scott

Subject: Show Removal - Plowing Complaints

Hey Jodi,

In regards to the email that was sent by Ald. Bauman, we wanted to give you and update in time for the PW committee.
For District 14, since Jan 21 there have been a total of 23 constituent complaints regarding how the snow on city
streets was plowed.

Best regards,

Dani on behalf of Todd Peterson
Legislative Assistant

13" District

(414) 286-8537

(414) 286-3456 (fax)



